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To: Mr. Lou Mastriani
Fax: 0091-202-466-2006.

From: Mr. Hékan Lans
Fax: int-8-71792 19

Date: February 19, 1997

Dear Lou,

I did not sign any paper when I received the documents from the Swedish
police. However I do believe that the police made a note that I received the
documents the 18:th of February. As you know the licenses has been signed
‘with 3 company (UNIBOARD AB) and not with me as an individual (the patent
has been transferred to the company for many years ago and the agreement with
IBM was made with UNIBOARD AB). The company has the same address as
‘my private address. In order to make this clear I have signed 2 paper for
changing registration at the US Patent office. Dr. Bertil Grennberg will send
you this document. I will not be in Sweden next week.
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